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Shelley Martin

From: roz brown [rozab@slingshot.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2009 9:17 p.m.
To: RPS Review

Subject: GWRC_RPS_submission june09

Submisson on proposed Regional Policy Statement for the Wellington Region,
2009

Pursuant to Clause 6 of the first Schedule and Section 79 of the Resource Management Act 1991

Submission can be:

Posted to: Freepost 118112
Proposed Regional Policy Statement
Greater Wellington Regional Council
P O Box 11646
Wellington 6142

Delivered to: Ground Floor Reception, 142 Wakefield Street, Wellington.
Faxed to: 04 385 6960
E-mailed to: rpsS@ gw.govt.nz

Submissions need to be received by 8 June 2009 at 4.00pm

Your name and contact details:
Full name: Rozalie Anita BROW N e e

Full postal address : PO Box 40718 Upper Hutt

Telephone no: WOrk: 526 7573 ..o Home: 526 7573
Facsimile: .......coooviiiviininns
Contact person: ROZ BrOWN e e e e e e e

Address and telephone N0 oo
(if different from above) .
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Submisson

The gecific partsof the proposed Regional Policy Statement that my submission relatesto are
asfollows

1. Policy 30: Identifying and promoting hinger density and mixed use development — district
plans (page 97)

My submission relates to the explanatory noteswatig Policy 30, in particular the
definition of “locations” and to its impact on Poli55: Managing development in rural
areas.

My submission is that:

* The proposed Regional Policy Statement sets stdadarough its objectives and
policies for the entire Wellington Region;

* The explanatory notes, including the definitiorflo€ations”, support Policy 30 by
providing definition and clarification. They prowdcertainty for all Councils in their
implementation of Policy 30 by providing explanatiof the policy intent. In addition,
they are relevant to the interpretation of Poli®y Managing development in rural areas
which refers to a “proposals location”;

* The Upper Hutt City Council (UHCC) is currently @doping a Maymorn Structure Plan
(MSP) as part of its Urban Growth Strategy (UGS)daes not have a similar growth
strategy for rural areas. In the absence of a Rumalvth Strategy the definition of
“locations” in Policy 30 is of particular relevantethe interpretation of Policy 55;

* Any attempts by the UHCC to promote amendments wfaicilitate the Maymorn
Structure Plan(MSP) by either amending or removingge xplanatory notes, are
strenuously opposed on the basis that these drseseing rather than objective;

* loppose removal of any part of the explanatorgsioin particular those related to
“locations” and strongly support retention of thesges as stated.

| wish Greater Welington to make the following decidon:
That the explanatory notes following Policy 30/urting the definition of “locations”, be
retained in their entirety for the reason that¢hestes provide definition and clarification of

the policy intent. They are intended to provideGuncils with guidance in the
implementation of both Policy 30 and Policy 55.

2. 4.5.1 Regulatory methods - Method 1: District Plémplementation (p137)
My submission is that:

* All Councils, including the UHCC should be requitedamend their respective District
Plans to implement the Regional Policy Statemetiteatarliest opportunity;

* The Maymorn Structure Plan (MSP) proposes urbaeldpwment on areas of land
currently zoned for rural and rural/residentialgmses. The UHCC is now regardi
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development of this Structure Plan as urgent irstiee-term and is actively developing |
Plan.

* If the Maymorn Structure Plan (MSP)cannot withstarmmijorous assessment against the
Regional Policy Statement including those policidating to sustainable management

and regional form, it may not provide the best oate for Upper Hutt, or for future
generations of residents in Maymorn and the Marey¥adley .

» The requirement to implement specific policies ag(s) of any rolling review of a
Council’s District Plan is strongly supported ami@aimum requirement and must be
retained.

| wish Greater Welington to make the following decidons:

That all Councils, including the UHCC, should bguieed to incorporate the provisions of

the Regional Policy Statement into their respeciharict Plans at the eariest opportunity.

The requirement to incorporate specific policiepad of any “rolling review” of any part(s)
of a District Plan is a minimum requirement and tiesretained.

| do wish to be heard in support of my submission

Sgnature ROZ Brown..........ccooviiiiiii i

Date02 June 2009.......ccoiiiiiiiii e e
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